Agenda Item No. 6

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

April 4, 2007
TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: Sacramento LAFCo Policies, Standard, and Procedures Update

RECOMMENDATION

Continue this item until staff can prepare a redline document that illustrates or
summarizes the proposed changes made to the original policies.

DISCUSSION

Commission Counsel and staff have been revising LAFCo Policies adopted on May S5,
1993 to reflect various legislative changes related to Cortese Knox Hertzberg
Reorganization Act of 2000. The changes are complete and have been put in an
electronic format. Prior to Commission review, staff would like to try and develop a
document that tracks these changes so the Commission can readily see the changes.

The changes largely reflect new and amended procedural requirements set forth in
Cortese Knox Hertzberg. While the changes are not substantive, some of the sections
have been consolidated and rewritten. The redline document would highlight these
changes. We thought that we had this capability to view these changes; however, we
realized that some of the earlier revisions were not included in the latest version;
therefore we need additional time to incorporate the early changes.

Respectfully,
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Peter Brundage
Executive Officer
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(Amend LAFCo Policies)



